Agenda Report

TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: June 25, 2001

FROM: CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: COMPARISON OF 1990 AND 2000 CENSUS DATA FOR THE PURPOSE OF
REDISTRICTING

RECOMMENDATION:

This report is for information only.

BACKGROUND:

During a special workshop on April 30, 2001, City Council reviewed and discussed possible
processes for redistricting in the City of Pasadena as a result of the 2000 census. At that time,
detailed census data was not yet available for Pasadena. Council expressed a desire to wait for
complete data before continuing and requested that staff present a comparison of 1990 and 2000
census data when available.

Complete data for the City of Pasadena is now available. A summary table and maps illustrating
total population, ethnicity, and 18-and-over residents for 1990 and 2000 are attached. The maps
were produced by the City’s Geographic Information System (GIS) which can concurrently
display census blocks and council district boundaries.

The April 30, 2001, agenda report outlining a framework for redistricting is attached.

_ —_———— |
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2 City Council

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this information report.

Respectfully submitted,

7
City Manager

Prepared by:

Prentice Deadrick
Assistant City Manager
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